

Nina Otazo, M.A.

nina.otazo@hccs.edu

OBJECTIVE

To teach psychology courses as an HCC adjunct faculty member

SUMMARY

Masters in Clinical Psychology with a concentration in marriage, family, and child counseling. Taught psychology classes at a college prep school. 3,000 hours of clinical supervised training after receiving master's degree. Many years of teaching and tutoring experience with students and groups. Committed to empowering students to be successful in their college classes.

EDUCATION

M.A. in Clinical Psychology

Antioch University, Southern California, 1995

B.A. in Finance

University of Texas, Austin, 1987

EXPERIENCE

ELA Tutor

HISD: Futures Academy, 2013-present

College Prep Tutor

Private, 2012-present

Community College Adjunct Teacher, Psychology

Lane Community College, Eugene, OR, 2006-2008

Reading Tutor

Edgewood Community School, Eugene, OR 2006-09

Private, 2012-present

The New School, Lancaster, PA
2003-06

Psychology Teacher and Counseling Intern

Windward School, Los Angeles, California 1995-98

ADDITIONAL

Health and Wellness Committee

Emery/Weiner School, Houston 2010-12

Mother of Student at Lamar High School, Houston